

From: Bename Tesfazghi (Ben) Senior Manager HMG?????
Sent: Fri, 9 May 2025 18:19:52 +0000
To: Morgan, Owen (OST); Brendan Schulman
Cc: Robert Hood; Meachum, Pete (OST); Best, Amber (OST)
Subject: RE: Boston Dynamics Visit

You don't often get email from btesfazghi@hyundai.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds good. We will see you soon!

From: Morgan, Owen (OST) <owen.morgan@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Brendan Schulman <bschulman@bostondynamics.com>; Bename Tesfazghi (Ben) Senior Manager HMG워싱턴사무소 <btesfazghi@hyundai.com>
Cc: Robert Hood <rhood@hyundai-dc.com>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>; Best, Amber (OST) <Amber.Best@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Boston Dynamics Visit

On our way - we're scheduled to be there right at 2:30. Thanks!

From: Brendan Schulman <bschulman@bostondynamics.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:53:44 AM
To: Bename Tesfazghi (Ben) Senior Manager HMG워싱턴사무소 <btesfazghi@hyundai.com>
Cc: Robert Hood <rhood@hyundai-dc.com>; Morgan, Owen (OST) <owen.morgan@dot.gov>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>; Best, Amber (OST) <Amber.Best@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Boston Dynamics Visit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am looking forward to hosting all of you.

We are located at 200 Smith Street in Waltham, MA, and there is lots of parking if you are driving your own vehicle. Just head to the southwest corner of the "Post" office complex which will feel like you're driving to the back of the building (past the loading dock), and look for the glass doors under the Boston Dynamics logo. If taking ride-share, they sometimes drop off on the eastern side of the complex under the "Post" sign

which is the wrong location for entering our office, so please direct the driver to drive left around the building to the southwest corner.

Pete and Owen, If anyone else from DOT is joining, I need their name(s) for the visitor list and please remember to bring government-issued photo ID.

Safe travels,
Brendan

Brendan Schulman
VP of Policy & Government Relations
BostonDynamics

Phone: (b)(6)

On Thu, May 8, 2025 at 11:18 AM Bename Tesfazghi (Ben) Senior Manager
HMG워싱턴사무소 <btesfazghi@hyundai.com> wrote:

Good morning Owen and Pete,

We are looking forward to seeing you both tomorrow. My cell is (b)(6) if you need anything in the meantime. Thank you!

All the best,

Ben Tesfazghi

Ben Tesfazghi Senior Manager, Government Affairs		
HMG Washington office		
	Office: (b)(6)	Cell: (b)(6)
btesfazghi@hyundai.com		

660 N. Capitol Street NW Suite 800, Washington, DC 20001 USA

From: Robert Hood <rhoood@hyundai-dc.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:10 AM
To: Morgan, Owen (OST) <owen.morgan@dot.gov>; Brendan Schulman <bschulman@bostondynamics.com>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Best, Amber (OST) <Amber.Best@dot.gov>; Benname Tesfazghi (Ben) Senior Manager HMG워싱턴사무소 <btesfazghi@hyundai.com>
Subject: RE: Boston Dynamics Visit

Owen and Pete,

We are very excited to help host you both tomorrow at Boston Dynamic, they are doing some very cutting edge things and you will be in great hands with Brendan. I also want to introduce you to Ben Tesfazghi from the Hyundai Motor Group's Washington DC office who will be there as well. I have added Ben to this email so if you have any questions please call on Ben as he can help you.

Have a safe trip and we look forward to seeing you tomorrow.

Thanks

Rob

Robert R. Hood

Vice President

Government Affairs

HYUNDAI Motor Company

660 N. Capitol St. NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20001

T (b)(6) M (b)(6)

From: Morgan, Owen (OST) [mailto:owen.morgan@dot.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Brendan Schulman <bschulman@bostondynamics.com>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Robert Hood <rhood@hyundai-dc.com>; Best, Amber (OST) <Amber.Best@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Boston Dynamics Visit

Looking forward to the visit. Do you need anything else from us?

Owen

From: Morgan, Owen (OST)
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:20:17 PM
To: Brendan Schulman <bschulman@bostondynamics.com>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Robert Hood <rhood@hyundai-dc.com>; Best, Amber (OST) <Amber.Best@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Boston Dynamics Visit

Thanks Brendan,

We're looking forward to it! Adding Amber – she'll assist with any logistical details.

Owen

From: Brendan Schulman <bschulman@bostondynamics.com>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:19 AM
To: Morgan, Owen (OST) <owen.morgan@dot.gov>; Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>
Cc: Robert Hood <rhood@hyundai-dc.com>
Subject: Boston Dynamics Visit

You don't often get email from bschulman@bostondynamics.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pete and Owen,

Rob Hood reached out to me with your request to visit Boston Dynamics. I would be delighted to host you.

I wanted to confirm that your requested time is Friday, May 9th at 2:30 pm and The visit will be approximately one hour. Note that we are located at 200 Smith Street in Waltham, MA, a Boston suburb roughly 25 minutes from downtown Boston depending on traffic. Please bring government-issued ID such as a driver's license, to comply with our US government security agreements. (I know it's Real ID week, but you won't need that. :) We also will have a basic sign in process with an acknowledgement that if you see anything confidential in your tour of the labs you won't reveal it to others.

We have plenty of parking if you are driving your own vehicle. I'll send you more specific directions later in the week. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Brendan

Brendan Schulman
VP of Policy & Government Relations
BostonDynamics

Phone: (b)(6)